

# JAKE PRESSMAN

## FULL STACK DEVELOPER

### CONTACT

City: New York, NY  
Phone: (201)-669-6151  
Email: jpress7639@gmail.com  
LinkedIn: /JakePressman  
Github: @Jpress7639  
Portfolio: www.jakepressman.com

### PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

CSS  
HTML  
React.JS  
JavaScript  
jQuery  
Ruby  
Ruby on Rails  
Github  
JSON/XML  
Node.JS  
Express.JS  
SQL  
Git  
RestfulAPI  
MongoDB  
Axios

### MUSICAL SKILLS

Ableton  
Logic Pro  
Sound Engineering  
Vocal Production  
Arranging  
Sibelius  
Finale  
Live Music Production

### ABOUT ME

I'm a Software Engineer with a background spanning ten years in music and client services. Whether it be writing complex code or composing intricate music arrangements, I am an expert at translating abstract ideas into simplistic, and comprehensive symbolic logic. With a passion for coding and audio, I bridge the gap between the digital and the analog.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Freelance | Aug 2020 - present

- Built and developed customized websites and graphics for small businesses using HTML, CSS, React.js, Adobe Suite
- Current clients include Samantha Louise, David Howe Writing, Anne Slovin Studio

#### SOFTWARE ENGINEERING FELLOW

General Assembly | Mar 2020 - Aug 2020

- Participated in 500+ hours of applied training in software engineering and web development concepts focusing on front-end and back-end development
- Built skills and fluency in HTML, JavaScript, Node, Express, and other web development frameworks.
- Worked with UX Designers and Software Engineers to create full stack web applications for clients.

#### EVENT STAFF COORDINATOR

Association for Corporate Growth | Sep 2018 - Mar 2020

\*(Non-Profit Organization that serves as a networking community for high-profile leaders in the finance world to develop connections for future business ventures)

- Contributed to events with 500+ guests including an annual wine tasting at Gotham Hall
- Supported clients and de-escalated consumer issues for key accounts in order to improve customer Net Promoter Score
- Provided operational support for major presentations and events to ensure conferences were well-executed w/ minimal disruption

### PROJECTS

#### THE MUSE

Developed songwriting application by merging two APIs to help users generate inspiration for writing lyrics and songs. Created Javascript function where a countdown would give a timed "stream of consciousness" writing session.

#### SPACE TANK

Collaborated with UX Design team to convert hi-fidelity prototype into full-stack music-streaming application. Created authorization using MongoDB and Express and developed original JSON data.

#### BROKEN STARS

Created full-stack application mental health education application leveraging Ruby on Rails, Express.JS and React.JS, connecting users to local providers and resources

### EDUCATION

#### MASTER OF MUSIC | JAZZ STUDIES (VOICE)

Indiana University | 2016 - 2018

(Coursework includes composition, theory, improvisation, pedagogy and instrument training)

#### BACHELOR OF MUSIC | MUSIC BUSINESS (MINOR IN MARKETING)

University of Miami | 2012 - 2016